East Anglian Cruising Club

Zoom Meeting Monday 12th April 2021

Draft Minutes

	T
Present at Zoom Meeting	
Liz Chettleburgh, David & Ruth Thompson, Paul Stevens, Colin & Frankie Little, Cally	
Smith, Tom Moore, Jamie & Phill Bennett-Martin, Phil Montague, Fiona Gordon.	
Apologies	
Martin Thompson, Ian Stewart, Paul Markham, Joe Farrow.	
Adia tana (Dan tana Adaptina	A -1'
Minutes of Previous Meeting	Action
Minutes of Committee Meeting on Monday 8 th and 15 th March 2021 approved.	
Matters Arising	
Audit of Accounts – Committee still need an independent auditor for the accounts.	
White/Green Books. Have been prepared for distribution. Postage now £2 so as many	
as possible will be delivered by hand. Committee members to deliver in their locality.	
Plastic Piling and quay-heading. Not on Agenda for this meeting.	
Contents of green box have been moved to new shed.	
Mud now ready to be moved as grass is growing up through it. Thanks to those who	
have already moved some mud.	
nave alleady moved some mud.	
Skipper's Report	
TMOR 2022. The Bank Holiday will be on 2 nd and 3 rd June to mark Queen's 70 years	
on throne.	
Skipper's Update will be put on website shortly.	
Mollie Howe's Funeral.	
Skipper representing the club. Reported it was all rather lovely, a huge celebration	
of her life. The club has donated £25 to Broads Museum and EAAA.	
Mate's Report	
Mate not present. No Mate's Report.	
The second Broad	
Treasurer's Report Paul Markham not present. No Treasurer's Report.	
radi Markham not present. No rreasurer's Report.	
Secretary's Report	
Nothing to report.	
Membership Secretary's Report	
Seven members have not paid their subs.	
•	
Some pay late, some pay lesser amount but all donations gratefully received.	
Bosun's Report	
Bosun not present so no Bosun's Report.	
bosan not present so no bosan s rieport.	1
·	
Aluminium safety really needs to come out of water now. One of the safety outboard covers was lost during the winter and should be replaced.	

Safety Boat Crews	
Safety Boat Course – Skipper to speak to Ian Mason and check if examinations being	
run at Barton. Andy Hamilton suggested as they are a RYA Training Centre. Suggested	
date of Saturday 15 th May (weekend of Spring Regatta).	
TMOR	
September - Both trailers in Nissen Hut should be pulled out and checked, equipment	
checked too. The X marks and all items only used at TMOR should go in that shed.	
Clubhouse/Shed	
Huge thanks for shelving and moving everything across from green box to new shed.	
Would be useful to have some storage boxes.	
Keep green box for now - could be useful to store buoys.	
Lots of rubbish to dispose of at moorings.	
Lots of Tubbish to dispose of at Moorings.	
Social Secretary's Report	
We've had our last Thurne Table zoom evening.	
From next Friday we can meet at the pub in groups of 6. Phone pub to put your name	
on the list.	
Rigging Out Supper, 24 th April. Limited to groups of 6. Please send photos of your	
group.	
RCC Open 26-27 th June. Option of meal in pup on the Saturday evening.	
Moorings	
Mud moving work parties – add to Skipper's Update. Set dates.	
Mooring fees have all been paid.	
Treasurer volunteered to collect mooring fees if it would be easier. Carry on with	
present system for this year. Committee to look at changing the structure of this role.	
Any Other Business	
Filibuster Cup. Cup in very poor condition. One silversmith as declined to work on it.	
To be taken to Silversmith in Bungay for advice.	
Ollerenshaw Cup. Still investigating options.	
End of Meeting	
Meeting ended at 8.37 p.m.	